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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
BID TITLE:  Solid Waste, Bulk Waste and Recycling Collection Services; Solid Waste and 

Bulk Waste Disposal Services; and Sale and/or Disposal of Recyclable Materials 
   
BID NO: 2023-09 
 
DATE:  October 24, 2023 
 
 
 
To All Bidders: 
 
Bidders for the above referenced Bid shall take note of the following changes, additions, 
deletions, clarifications, etc., to the bid documents, which shall become a part of and have 
precedence over anything shown or described otherwise.  
 
A. CHANGES IN THE BID DOCUMENTS 

 
1. Section 2.4(A), Residential Curbside Collection Services on page 62, has been revised to 

read as follows:  
 
2.4 (A).   Residential Curbside Collection Services 
 

1.         Residential Curbside Solid Waste Collection Service. Residential 
Curbside Service Units within the CITY shall receive automated 
Residential Solid Waste Collection twice per week with 60 to 65 gallon 
and 90 to 95 gallon Solid Waste Carts.  Any loose palm fronds (a 
nominal quantity of naturally felled fronds for the Residential Curbside 
Unit and not landscape contractor generated cuttings) placed adjacent 
to the Residential Solid Waste Cart shall be collected concurrent with 
the cart collection on the first Collection of the week only.  Once 
annually, the CONTRACTOR shall collect Christmas Trees from each 
Residential Curbside Service Unit when placed adjacent to a Cart. 

 
2. Section 3.8 (B), Monthly Complaints and Missed Collection Reports – Complaints on 

page 74, has been revised to read as follows: 
 
3.8 (B). Complaints: CONTRACTOR will maintain an accurate and up-to-date log of 

date, time, and address of all complaints received, including replacement and 
swap out cart requests, the disposition thereof, actions taken to resolve the 
complaint, and the date and time the complaint collection was resolved.   The 
CONTRACTOR shall provide the complaint collections log to the CITY in the 
form of a monthly report in Microsoft Excel or in an alternative computer 
program selected by the CITY, no later than the fifteenth (15th) day of each 
month, or upon request by the CITY.   
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B.   CLARIFICATIONS 
 
The City of Weston contains neighborhoods that are gated (purple roads on map below) AS 
WELL as neighborhoods (blue roads on the following map) that are non-gated.  Bidders can 
access the non-gated areas anytime.  For those bidders wishing to gain access to one of the 
gated communities. Please meet City staff at: 
 

Weston Community Center Parking Lot 
Weston Regional Park located at 20200 Saddle Club Road, Weston, Florida 33327 

On Thursday, October 26, 2023 at 7:00 AM 

 
 
C.   QUESTIONS FROM BIDDERS 
 

1. Q: Section 2. 4 A 2 states “Residential Curbside Solid Waste Collection Service. 
Residential Curbside Service Units within the CITY shall receive automated Residential 
Solid Waste Collection twice per week with 60 to 65 gallon and 90-to-95-gallon Solid 
Waste Carts. Any loose palm fronds placed adjacent to the residential Solid Waste Cart 
shall be collected concurrent with the cart collection. How many loose palm fronds are 
allowed to be set out adjacent to the solid waste cart on each collection day?  
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A: See above revised language for Section 2.4 (A), as noted herein. Also see Answer to 
Question No. 20 in Addendum # 1. (Nominal quantity of naturally felled fronds for a 
typical home. Not meant to be used as collection of debris and cutting from 
homeowner’s landscape contractor’s work. 

  
2. Section 2. 4, A - 3 states- “Residential Curbside Bulk Waste Collection Service. The 

Contractor shall provide four (4) annual Collections per year at quarterly intervals for 
Bulk Waste from Residential Curbside Service Units on a schedule approved by the 
CITY. Additional Bulk Waste Collections shall be provided at the rate specified in the 
agreement.  How many cubic yards of Bulk is a residential unit allowed to set out on 
each quarterly schedule collection day?    
 
A: Please refer to Section 2.2, Definitions (page 57) for the definition of Bulk Waste. 
 

3. Q: Are commercially generated tons (landscapers/contractors) allowed to deposit their 
material at the curb for bulk collection?  
 
A: Please refer to Section 2.2, Definitions (page 57) for the definition of Bulk Waste.  

  
4. Q: Section 3.7 A 2 states List of all weight tickets at the point where the Solid Waste 

and Recyclable Materials were first tipped for Solid Waste and Recyclables collected in 
the CITY during the previous semi-annual year, including route number, date, and Solid 
Waste or Recyclable quantity. Does this requirement exist in today agreement with the 
current service provider? If so, can the CITY please provide the last semi-annual report 
of all the weight tickets?  
 
A: Please refer to answer to Question # 10 in Addendum No. 1. 

  
5. Q: With proper and city approved notices, Will the successful bidder be allowed to 

change any of the service days (not contracted frequency) for Residential Solid Waste, 
Recycling and Bulk collection?    
 
A: Please refer to Section 3.4, Residential Curbside Schedules, and Routes (page 70). 

  
6. Q: Can the City provide access to all the gated communities this week so the bidders 

can survey the City Bulk collection which is occurring this Wednesday, Thursday, and 
Friday of this week?  
 
A: See Section B, Clarifications, as noted herein.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
All other information remains as originally described in the solicitation. 

 
 

 
 


